Curriculum Vitae

Emri: Enkeledi Hajro

Adresa: Rruga "Komuna e Parisit", Kompleksi Kika, Nd. 47, H. 23, Nr. 1019

ID: H45926118P

Email: enhajro@gmail.com Mobile: (+355) 692055223



Experience profile

Skilled in justice for juveniles, human rights law, justice policy, case management system, analysis of judicial statistical data, legal drafting, extensive working experience in implementing twinning projects; representative of key actors in implementation of many challenging initiatives of local and international partners projects and organizations in the field of justice, managing human and financial resources. Strong legal professional focused in practicing law, mediation, and legal expertise.

Experience history

Attorney at law March 2021-Present

• Legal consulting and clients 'representation in civil, administrative and criminal cases; Legal aid for children in criminal proceedings.

Legal expert

September 2019- December 2020

• Analysis of the application of the precautionary measures "Placing a child under supervision and Placing a child under a specialised service in juvenile justice cases" – conception of two final documents in the framework of Albanian -Swedish Programme for implementation of New Code of Criminal Justice for Juveniles (2017-2021)

President of Tirana District Court

(2016-2021)

- Manager of the court, human and financial resources, administration of case management system;
- Representing the court with third parties, national and international institutions, with media and other law enforcement actors;
- Supervisor and coordinator in implementation of many projects in the court of Tirana, as a pilot court, as:
- Strengthening the efficiency and quality of justice in Albania (SEJII), a joint project of EU and CoE;
- Implementation of the project "Justice without Delays" (DPV) financed by OSCE and USAID programme "Justice for all" (2017-2019);
- The programme "Enhanced capacity of Albanian law enforcement agencies and Courts to meet human rights standards in juvenile justice a comprehensive justice chain approach" funded by the Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency (SIDA) through the Swedish Embassy in Tirana.

Judge in Tirana District Court

(2014-2021)

• Handling criminal cases and cases for juveniles in conflict with law, specialised judge for Code of Criminal Justice for Juveniles.

Chief of Cabinet of Minister of Justice and Minister of Interior

(2011-2013)

- Participation in high-level working groups for legislative reforms for public administration, Law "On the civil servant", important amendments of Law "On civil status", "Law on the organization and operation of the state administration", on local government, the law on foreigners as well as relevant national strategies:
- Providing technical consultancy for the minister; coordinating the work and activities of cabinet members, organizing high-level meetings;
- Representation of the Ministry of Interior in regional organizations for police cooperation in the field of security, DCAF, SEECP, etc;
- Coordination with international organizations such as the EU, UN, CoE, WB, OSCE, CEDAM, representation of the Ministry of the Interior at Stabilization-Association Committee meetings;
- Member of the Commission for the Protection of Judges.

Government agent before the European Court of Human Rights

(2009-2011)

- Legal representation of the Albanian State before the European Court of Human Rights;
- Preparation and handling of comments and observations on the defence of the Albanian State before the Strasbourg Court, with regard to all civil cases and criminal cases;
- Monitoring and supervision of all procedures following the execution of European Court decisions;
- Preparing and reporting to the Committee of Ministers of the Council of Europe;
- Member of the Committee for Human Rights at the Council of Europe;
- Project Coordinator of the Council of Europe for the execution of decisions of the Strasbourg Court;
- Preparation for publication of the summary of decisions of the European Court for Albania, November 2009, with commentaries.

General Director of Justice Issues in MoJ

(2006-2009)

- Conception and development of department policies;
- Controlling and supervising the activities of bodies under the Ministry of Justice, with particular regard the judicial organization, inspection of judiciary, formation of magistrates' curricula;
- Develop legal framework for court administration, judicial reorganization and implementation of secondary legislation, capacity building, case management;
- Member of the Sub-Commission Expert for the Law "On Organization and functioning of the Judiciary" (January-February 2008);
- Control and supervision of the functioning of judicial administration;
- Adviser to the Minister of Justice of the High Council of Justice;
- Head of the twinning project with the Federal Ministry of Justice of Austria "To strengthen the judiciary in adjudicating trade affairs;
- Representative of the Ministry of Justice in some foreign twinning projects with other institutions within the justice system: as the HCJ, EURALIUS I, & II, USAID, etc.
- Expert in some continuous training seminars at the School of Magistrates.

Legal advisor at the Supreme Court

July 2003 - February 2006

• Conception, preparation and delivery of legal opinions; analysis and presentation related to recourses in civil and criminal matters.

Judge at the District Court Shkodër

September 1999 – July 2003

Handling civil cases and preliminary measures

Education

• School of Magistrates, receives the title "Magistrate" (1997-2000)

• Graduated from the Faculty of Law, University of Tirana (1993-1997)

Other qualifications

2000-2001

Distance postgraduate course: "Towards a Model for an European Judge", organized by the University of Bologna in collaboration with the Balkan Center for Legal Research and the Council of Europe.

English
French
Italian

	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Interacting	Commucation	
	Very good	Very good	Very good	Very good	Very good
	Good	Good	Basic	Basic	Good
Ī	Very good	Very good	Good	Good	Good